POlbDOOS5 Do

B

100163434191

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #) W
[Jeckue  [Jwar [Jmar \67\
oW

(Business Entity Name)

‘(Document-Number) o :

- Certified Copies’ Certificates of Status __ | -

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Cnly




< : Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin M.

From: Forest Roberts [fgr54321@gmail com]
Sent:  Sunday, December 13, 2008 8:31 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Summit Marine Group Address Change

To Whom [t May Concern:

Summit Marine Group, Inc.

EIN # 20-3904952

Document #P06000055346

Previous Address: 1919 Van Buren St, Apt 618, Hollywood, FL 33020

Most Recent Address: 1835 E Hallandale Beach Blvd, #140, Hallandale, FL 33009

New Address: 1919 Van Buren St, Apt 701, Hollywood, FL 33020 -

This address change is effective as of 11/20/09 and is both the mailing and physical address of this
business. Please update your records accordingly. While the company is currently inactive and not
paying employees it is the hope that with the economic recovery that the company can be reactivated.
Please contact me with any questions,

Regards,

Forest Roberts, Jr.

President

Summit Marine Group, Inc.
954.298.3020 cell
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